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Ijamsville Methodist Church 1854, rebuilt 1890.

Ijamsville
Private

The Ijamsville Methodist Church, a one and half story brick struc-
ture, three bays wide and long, was first built under the direction
of Christopher Mussetter Riggs, William Dorsey, Sr. and John T.
Williams in 1854.

.The brick building is laid in common bond; arched stoned glass

windows with arched header voussoirs are located in all three bays
on the north and south sides. The main entrance is located on the
center of the east side of the building. It is a twin paneled

door with arched triangular stained glass transom with brick header
voussoir. Above the door is located a small plaque which states,
“M. E. Church 1890". A circular louvered vent is located in the
east gable. A small cemetery, enclosed with an ornate iron fence,
is located immediately west of the church.

The basement of the church was used as a school until 1876 when
the Ijamsville school was built. In 1890, the church was rebuilt
by L. H. Poole for $390. Money for the project was collected from
several different congregations. A new slate roof was added as
part of the rebuilding.




MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

F-5-10
1100104608

PINAME

HISTORIC

Ijamsville Methodist Episcopal Church and Graveyard

AND/OR COMMON

BEJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

West Side of Mussetter Road

CITY TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
__vicnityor Ljamsville EDY9
STATE COUNTY
M7 P 162
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT _PUBLIC Xoccupiep __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
XBUILDING(S) X PRIVATE —_UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS _EDUCATIONAL  __PRIVATE RES!DENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT  XRELIGICUS
—OBJECT —INPROCESS —_YES: RESTRICTED —-GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED X_YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPGRTATION
_NO __MILITARY __OTHER
Y OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME . . .
Jamsville Methodist Church Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER
CITY. TOWN sTaTE , zip code
Ijamsville —__ VICINITY OF
JHLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber &
COURTHOUSE. . Folio #:
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. Frederick County Court House
STREET & NUMBER
North Court Street
CITY. TOWN STATE
Frederick Md. 21701
EJ REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
DATE
__FEDERAL __STATE __COUNTY __LOCAL
DEPOSITORY FOR

SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN STATE




F-5-10
DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—_EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
Xcoop __RUINS XALTERED __MOVED DATE
_FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Ijamsville Methodist Church is a one-and-a-half story brick structure built on a
hill facing east from the west side of Mussetter Road in Ijamsville.

The church is three bays wide and long and is built on a high random stone foundation
which accomodates a full basement.

A replaced asphalt gabled roof with small wood open belfry is finished by a plain
boxed cornice.

The brick building is laid in common bond; arched stained glass windows with arched
header voussoirs are located in all three bays on the north and south sides. One entrance
is located on the south and north side, numerous double hung 2/2 and 6/6 windows are
located in the foundation around the building.

The main entrance is located on the center of the east side of the building. It is a
twin paneled door with arched triangular stained glass transom with brick header voussoir.
Above the door is located a small plaque which states 'M.E. Church 1890". A circular -
louvered vent is located in the east gable.

A small cemetery enclosed with an ornate iron fence is located immediately west
of the church.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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SPECIFIC DATES - 1854, rebuilt 1890 BUILDER/ARCHITECT - Christopher Riggs

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Ijamsville Methodist Church was first built under the direction of Christopher

Mussetter Riggs, William Dorsey, Sr., and John T. Williams in 1854 from bricks made at the
Brick House Farm on Fingerboard Road.l

In 1859 it became part of the South Frederick Circuit of Churches which included
Ijamsville, Urbana, Point of Rocks, Buckeystown, Manor School House, (Mt. Carmel)

Zimmermans, Hope Hill and Koontz Chapel. Later, it was included in the Urbana circuit
~~with Urbana and Koontz Chapel.

The basement of the church was used as a school until 1876 when the Ijamsville School
was built next door to the church. John Shipley served as the teacher for this school.Z

In 1890 the church was rebuilt by L.H. Poole for the sum of §390. Money for the
project was collected from several different congregations including one from Pennsylvania.
As part of the rebuilding, a new slate roof was added.3

The church continues to function with Methodist services being held weekly.

1 Directory, Urbana Circuit, 1940-41, p.17
2 Ibid.

3 Ibid.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Frederick County Historical Preservation 9/9/77

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
12 East Church Street, Winchester Hall 1-301-663-8300 EXT

266

CITY OR TOWN STATE

Frederick Md. 21701

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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